Sent: Friday, 22 January 2016 4:58 PM
To: Anti-Dumping Review Panel

Subject: ADRP Review Panel - Submissions
Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,

This submission to the ADRP is in relation to the current review of Zhejiang Yueling Co., Ltd (Yueling)regarding
aluminium road wheels exported
from the Peoples Republic of China.

My name is | EEEEEENL
| am the owner and sole Director of Shenzhou Yuntong Co.,Ltd (Desinty Ltd).
This is a Hong Kong company with a branch office in China.

I am listed on the ADP Commodities Register as a supplier of aluminium road wheels via Yueling.
My CCID No is CCY3644697N.

My submission is in regard to the Yueling (B) submission stating “That the ADC erred by disregarding information
provided by Yueling for establishing
export prices pursuant to Section 269TAB(4) of the act.

I have been informed by Yueling that the ADC had issues regarding the verification of FOB pricing from their factory.

So I will clarify.

1\ The issue of Shenzhou Yuntong Co Ltd and Destiny Ltd being the same company with 2 names was resolved in the
initial investigation in 2012.

The ADC accepted all submitted information regarding this name issue. At no time during the 2015 review was
Shenzhou Yuntong Co Ltd contacted by the ADC to be involved with the review.

2\ Shenzhou Yuntong Co,.Ltd was added to APC commodity register on the 13" September 2013 as a supplier from
Yueling.

The email attached to the bottom of this email is from - Stephen Gladwish - Business and Client Support Administrator |
Anti-Dumping Commission.

This email from the ADC accepts my company as a supplier from Yueling. The documentation format that | submitted is the
same format as previously approved by the ADC for my company as a supplier of

Zhejiang linfei Kaida Wheel Co,. Ltd after the original SEF in 2012.

3\ During the original investigation in 2012, “arms length transactions” were reviewed accepted by the ADC regarding the flow
of product and documents from my supplying factories in China to my customers in Australia

via my Hong Kong Company. Nothing has changed since 2012. Every FOB invice, every BOL, Packing Declaration and payment s
handled in the same was it was prior to the new investigation.

The ADC accepted these documents when they approved my CCID No in 2013. | will follow up this with a secondary email
containing the documents.

In addition, the ADC have not removed my company name as an supplier from Yueling. It is still current. So they clearly still
accept the working methodology.

2\ Attached is my business registration certificate from Hong Kong for 2013. In Hong Kong you can have both a Chinese name
and an English name for your company.

However Hong Kong hanking ONLY allows you to use the English name, which is “Destiny Ltd".

Any further correspondence is welcome, thank you.



Kind Regards,

From: Anti-Dumping Commission Client Support Team [mailto:clientsupport@adcommission.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 13 September 2013 2:22 PM

Subject: RE: Request to be listed as additional Supplier [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon -

Thank you for your follow up email.

The exporter supplier relationship between Zhejiang Yueling Co Ltd and Shenzhou Yuntong Co Ltd
(CCID:CCY3644697N) has now been established in ICS.

These amendments should be viewable within the updated DCR plages for aluminium road wheels -
http://www.adcommission.gov.au/system/documents/D87087091-130913 pdf

Subsequently, the confidential rates for 17 and 20 inch ARWs manufactured by Zhejiang Yueling Co Ltd and supplied
through Shenzhou Yuntong Co Ltd are as follows:




Direction for collection of IDD and ICD
The amount of IDD and ICD payable shall be:

 [CD : The dumping export price {DXP) multiplied by the ICD Ad Valorem rate;
o [DD: DXP or the ascertained export price (AEP), whichever is the greatest, multiplied by the IDD Ad Valorem rate;
plus the amount, if any, by which the DXP is lower than the AEP.

I hope this is of assistance.
Kind regards,

Stephen Gladwish

Business and Client Support Administrator | Anti-Dumping Commission
Customs House, 5 Constitution Avenue, Canberra ACT 2601

P: +612 6275 6066 | F: +61 2 6275 6888 |

E: clientsupport@adcommission.gov.au

W: www.adcommission.gov.au

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2013 2:26 PM
To: Anti-Dumping Commission Client Support Team
Subject: FW: Request to be listed as additional Supplier

Hi Steve and Steven,
regarding our previous conversation and email, attached is the relevant documents for my next container of

aluminium road wheels due into port this weekend.
Thank you!

Kind Regards,

1“'



Sent: Monday, 9 September 2013 6:15 PM
To: 'clientsupport@adcommission.gov.au’
Subject: Request to be listed as additional Supplier

Hi Steve & Steven!
further to our telephone conversation today, here is the information requested.

My Hong Kong company, {A) Shenzhou Yuntong Co LTD, together with my customers

have been fully involved and compliant throughout the Anti Dumping investigation into
Aluminium Road Wheels.

My company has (A) been approved officially as an intermediary supplier from both the following manufacturers

My company (A) has now begun supplying both of my customers (B) & (C) via another factory with
reduced dumping tariff which is:
(F) Zhejiang Yueling Co LTD.

I would like for my company (A) to be added to the register as an approved intermediary supplier from factory (F).

I have attached 2 invoices for containers that show factory of origin on the BOL as well as the container numbers on
the Commercial Invoices

that were lodged with customs. Both of these invoices are for my customer (B).

| have additional containers on the water now for both (B} and (C) customers. | will send these documents to you
tomorrow.

if there is any further information you require, please let me know and | will provide it immediately, thank you!

Kind Regards,







From:

Sent: Friday, 22 January 2016 2:00 PM

To: adrp@industry.gov.au

Subject: FW: Request to be listed as additional Supplier [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Sir Madam,

as mentioned and further to my previous submission email, here is the email sent by the ADC on the 13
September 2013...




From: Anti-Dumping Commission Client Support Team [mailto:clientsupport@adcommission.gov.au]

Sent: Fridai, 13 Seﬁtember 2013 2:22 PM

Subject: RE: Request to be listed as additional Supplier [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon -

Thank you for your follow up email.

The exporter supplier relationship between Zhejiang Yueling Co Ltd and Shenzhou Yuntong Co Ltd
{(CCID:CCY3644697N) has now heen established in ICS.

These amendments should be viewable within the updated DCR pages for aluminium road wheels -
http://www.adcommission.gov.au/system/documents/D87087091-130913.pdf

Subsequently, the confidential rates for 17 and 20 inch ARWs manufactured by Zhejiang Yueling Co Ltd and supplied
through Shenzhou Yuntong Co Ltd are as follows:

Direction for collection of IDD and ICD
The amount of IDD and ICD payable shall be:

¢ |[CD : The dumping export price (DXP) multiplied by the ICD Ad Valorem rate;
¢ [DD: DXP or the ascertained export price (AEP), whichever is the greatest, multiplied by the IDD Ad Valorem rate;
plus the amount, if any, by which the DXP is lower than the AEP.

I hope this is of assistance.
Kind regards,

Stephen Gladwish

Business and Client Support Administrator | Anti-Dumping Commission
Customs House, 5 Constitution Avenue, Canberra ACT 2601

P: +612 62756066 | F: +61 2 6275 6888 |

E: clientsupport@adcommission.gov.au

W: www.adcommission.gov.au

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2013 2:26 PM
To: Anti-Dumping Commission Client Support Team
Subject: FW: Request to be listed as additional Supplier

Hi Steve and Steven,



regarding our previous conversation and email, attached is the relevant documents for my next container of
aluminium road wheels due into port this weekend.
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Sent: Monday, 9 September 2013 6:15 PM
To: 'clientsupport@adcommission.gov.ay'
Subject: Request to be listed as additional Supplier

Hi Steve & Steven!
further to our telephone conversation today, here is the information requested.

My Hong Kong company, (A) Shenzhou Yuntong Co LTD, together with my customers

have been fully involved and compliant throughout the Anti Dumping investigation into
Aluminium Road Wheels. '

My company has {A) been approved officially as an intermediary supplier from both the following manufacturers

My company (A) has now begun supplying both of my customers (B) & (C) via another factory with
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reduced dumping tariff which is:
{F) Zhejiang Yueling Co LTD.

I would like for my company (A) to be added to the register as an approved intermediary supplier from factory (F).
| have attached 2 invoices for containers that show factory of origin on the BOL as well as the container numbers on -
the Commercial Invoices

that were lodged with customs. Both of these invoices are for my customer (B).

| have additional containers on the water now for both (B) and (C) customers. | will send these documents to you
tomorrow.

If there is any further information you require, please let me know and | will provide it immediately, thank you!

Kind Regards,




